From: Gary Peck

To: Rampion2

Subject: Re: Adequacy of consultation request
Date: 15 August 2023 16:22:29
Attachments: image001.png

I confirm I have no objection to the level of consultation undertaken.

Gary Peck

On Fri, 11 Aug 2023 at 16:27, Rampion2 <Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Following the submission of the application for the Rampion 2 Offshore Wind Farm on 10
August 2023, we are now seeking your views on the adequacy of the Applicant’s
consultation. Please see the attached letter for further information.

Please could you submit your response by close of play on Friday 25 August 2023.

Kind regards

Caroline

She/Her

Caroline Hopewell | NSIP Case Manager (please note |
work part time, my working days are Tuesday — Friday)

The Planning Inspectorate
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,


mailto:Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:Rampion2@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C01%7CRampion2%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C13252de688044a547e0a08db9da36d26%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638277097483900269%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5tSw7oPJNL5GyENZ0PtrzhYOI5tE%2BFvnzvkoi2DHPuE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C01%7CRampion2%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C13252de688044a547e0a08db9da36d26%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638277097483900269%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5tSw7oPJNL5GyENZ0PtrzhYOI5tE%2BFvnzvkoi2DHPuE%3D&reserved=0
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Inspectorate




recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

[

Gary Peck

Planning Services Manager, Planning & Development

1903221406

Adur & Worthing Councils

Worthing Town Hall, Chapel Road, Worthing, West Sussex, BN11 1HA
http://www.adur-worthing.gov.uk
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you
in error please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the
information contained in this message or in any attachment. Whilst every care has been taken to check this e-mail
for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt.
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